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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 1, 1987 
ANNENBERG RESIDENCE TIME DAY 
PALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 2 : 28 p.m. THURSDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

2 : 28 2:38 P The President talked with his Chief of Staff, 
Donald T. Regan . 

11:39 p The President gave a message to the Signal Board 
operators. 
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 2, 1987 
~NNENBERG RESIDENCE TIME DAY 

7:30 a.m . FRIDAY 0 ALM SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA 

IN 

7:30 

9 : 05 

9 : 05 

9:38 

4:36 

4:48 

7:00 

7:45 

7:55 

9:43 

OUT PHONE 

R 

9: 28 

4:46 

R 

7:57 p 

9:43 110 : 04 

10:04 

'10 : 30 

ACTIVITY 

The President received a wake up call from the 
Signal Board operator . 

The President and the First Lady went to their 
motorcade . 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Annenberg residence to the Palm Springs 
Municipal Airport . 

The President and the First Lady flew by Air Force 
One from the Palm Springs Municipal Airport to 
Andrews AFB, Maryland . For a list of passen­
gers, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Andrews AFB to the South 
Grounds of the White Bouse . For a list of 
passengers , see APPENDIX "B." 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President was telephoned by Mrs . Bob (Delores) 
Hope , wife of the entertainer . The President ' s 
Special Assistant , James F . Kuhn took the call. 

The President talked with Mrs . Hope . 

The President went to the ~bite Bouse library . 

The President participated in a live halftime 
interview with Bob Costas of NBC Sports , during 
the Fiesta Bowl football game between Penn 
State and Miami . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9:30 

11:53 

12 : 06 12 : 11 

12 : 13 12 :14 

12 : 20 

12 : 45 

1 : 30 3 : 10 

7 : 00 

7 : 54 7 : 56 R 

10 : 00 

DAT! JANUARY 3 , 19 87 

TIME 9:30 a .m. ~TuRDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on the federal budget. 

The President signed the Budget Message to the 
Speaker of the House of Representatives and 
the President of the Senate . 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the 
Solarium. 

The President met with : 
Donald T . Regan, Chief of Staff 
Peter J . Wallison , Counsel 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked with Secretary of State 
George P . Shul tz . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

7 : 45 

9: 25 

9 : 25 

9:27 

9:27 

OUT PHONE 

9:27 

9:34 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 4 , 1987 
DAY 

7:45 a . m. SUNDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
Diplomatic Reception Room. 

The President and the First Lady participated in a 
photo opportunity with White Bouse Usher, 
Nelson c . Pierce, Jr . 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
South Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from the South Grounds to the 
Bethesda Naval Hospital , Bethesda, Maryland . 
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A." 

In the morning, the President participated in a 
rountine post-operative examination after his 
colon cancer, and for prostate surgery. As 
part of his regular examination he underwent a 
cardio-vascular exam, including a stress test, 
followed by pulmonary function tests and chest 
x- rays . 

In the afternoon, the President underwent a 
colonoscopic examination. Four small 
scattered, benign polyps were found and 
removed . 

The President remained overnight at the Bethesda 
Naval Hospital Medical Emergency Technical 
Unit (METU) suite . 
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lOCATlON DATE JANUARY 5, 1987 

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 

7:15 a . m. MONDAY 

IN 

7 : 15 

7: 27 

8:07 

9:42 

11:23 

OUT PHONE 

7 : 25 

9 : 42 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with his Chief of Staff, 
Donald T. Regan in the Medical Emergency 
Technical Unit (METO) suite. 

The President went to the operating room. 

The President underwent a transurethral resection 
of t he prostate. 

The President was taken to the recovery room. 

The President returned to the METO suite . 

In the afternoon, the President met with Mr . Regan 
in his suite. 

The President remained overnight at Bethesda Naval 
hospital's METO suite . 
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 6 I 1987 
BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 

9: 35 a.m. TUESDAY 

IN OOT PHONE ACTIVITY 

9:35 9:43 R The President talked with the First Lady . 

9:53 9:55 R The President talked with the First Lady. 

10:00 11 : 05 

10:53 10 : 55 

11:27 

11:34 

11:53 11:55 

12:11 12 : 12 

12:14 

2:14 2:19 

3:03 3: 09 

3:31 4:26 

R 

p 

p 

R 

R 

R 

R 

R 

The President met to discuss domestic and foreign 
issues with : 

Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 
Frank c . Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 

The President talked with the First Lady . 

The President telephoned Kittie Baier, Deputy 
Assistant Secretary of the Interior for 
Territorial and International Affairs. The 
call was not completed . 

The President telephoned Secretary of Energy 
John s. Herrington . The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Ms . Baier . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

The President talked with Secretary of State 
George P. Shultz . 

The President was telephoned by Secretary 
Herrington. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with: 
Representative Robert H. Michel, 

CR-Illinois) 
Representative Thomas s . Foley, 

CD-Washington) 
Representative James C. Wright, (D- Texas) 

The President talked with: 
Senator Robert C. Byrd, (D-West Virginia) 
Senator Robert J. Dole, (R-Kansas) 

The President met with : 
The First Lady 
George H. Bush , Vice President 

In the evening , the President underwent a 
computerized axial tomography (CAT) scan . 



THE WHIT£ HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2 

LOCATION 

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

DAT£ 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 6, 1987 
DAY 

7 : 00 p.m . TUESDAY 

The President remained overnight at Bethesda Naval 
hospital ' s METU suite . 
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 7, 1987 

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL 
BETHESDA , MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 
9:17 a.m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

9:17 9:21 R The President talked with the First Lady. 

9:26 9:28 P The President talked with his Assistant for 
Political and Intergovernmental Affairs, 
Mitchell E. Daniels, Jr . 

9:34 9:36 P The President talked with Secretary of Energy 
John s . Herrington . 

12 : 30? 

12:54 

1 : 59 

2:19 

2:20 

2:50 

3:35 

4:15 

5:42 

R 

2: 48 

3: 20 

3:59 

5:30 

5:44 p 

The President had lunch with the First Lady . 

The President was telephoned by Dr . Frank E. 
Young , Commissioner, Food and Drug Administra­
tion . The call was not completed . 

The President and the First Lady went to the room 
of Petty Officer Michael K. Ryan , USN . Petty 
Officer Ryan participated in a reenlistment 
ceremony attended by the President and the 
First Lady on the USSS Kennedy on July 4, 
1986. 

Members of the press (in/out) . 

The President and the First Lady returned to the 
HETU suite. 

The President and the First Lady met with Mayo 
Clinic urologist, Dr . David c. Utz and other 
doctors who had participated in the President ' s 
surgery on Monday . 

The President met with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T. Regan . 

The President met with : 
Hr. Regan 
Frank c . Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 

The President met with his daughter , Maureen 
Reagan Revell . 

The President talked with Jonathan Young, son 
of the Commissioner, Food and and Drug Admini­
stration. The purpose of the call was to wish 
Jonathan a speedy recovery from a wrestling 
accident December 26 , 1986. 
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LOCATION DATE JANOARY 7, 1987 

BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 

7:00 p.m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President remained overnight at Bethesda Naval 
hospital's METO suite. 

: 



THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 

LOCATION OA1E JANUARY 8 , 1987 
BETHESDA NAVAL HOSPITAL 
BETHESDA, MARYLAND 

TIME DAY 

10:30 a.m. THURSDAY 

IN OUT PHONE 

10 : 30 

11 : 01 

11 : 01 11 : 03 

11:07 11:15 

11:15 11:18 

11:18 

12 : 30 

1 : 19 

1 : 34 

1:42 

3: 51 

4:05 

4:22 

4:34 

1:24 

1:46 

? 

3: 52 

4: 06 

4: 23 

5:45? 

p 

p 

R 

R 

ACTIVITY 

The First Lady arrived at the METU suite. 

The President and the First Lady went to their 
motorcade. Enroute , they bade farewell to 
the President's doctors. 

Members of the press (in/out). 

The President and the First Lady motored from the 
Bethesda Naval Hospital building to the landing 
site . 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from Bethesda Naval Hospital to the 
South Grounds of the White Bouse. For a list 
of passengers , see APPENDIX •A." 

The President and the First Lady attended a 
welcoming home arrival by members of the 
White Bouse staff . 

Members of the press . 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the 
west Hall. 

The President talked with Mrs. Paul (Ruth) Marsh, 
wife of Paul Marsh and Associates , Public 
Relations, Toluca Lake , California . The 
purpose of the call was to thank Mrs . Marsh 
for her recent letter of support . 

The President met with : 
Dr. John E. Button, Jr . , Physician to the 

President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, 
James F. Kuhn . 

The President talked with his Special Assistant 
and Personal Secretary, Kathleen Osborne . 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President met with Dr . Button . 



THE WHITE HOOSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2 

LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

5:25 R 

5:45 5:47 R 

7:00 

10:10 

OAT!; JANUARY 8, 1987 
TIME DAY 

5:25 p.rn. THURSDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President was telephoned by Senator Edward M. 
Kennedy (D-Massachusetts) . Mr . Regan took the 
call. 

The President talked with Mr . Regan. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President retired . 

: 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN OUT PHONE 

8 : 30 

9: 55 10:25 

10 : 28 10:55 

12:45 ? 

1:05 

4:47 5:54 

7:00 

9:00 9:20 

10:35 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 9, 1987 
DAY 

8:30 a . m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President met with his Chief of Staff, 
Donald T. Regan. 

The President met with : 
Frank c. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with his Physician , Dr . John E. 
Hutton , Jr. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the 
West Hall . 

The President met with Dr. Button. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President met with Dr . Button . 

The President retired . 

: 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

9:00 

11:50 

OUT PHONE 

12:06 12:11 

12:16 

12:27 

1:05 

1:40 

1:48 

2:12 

2:15 

2:39 

7:30 

7:32 

11:00 

1:43 

2:13 

2:25 

2:44 

7:33 

p 

p 

R 

p 

R 

DATE JANUARY 10, 1987 
TIME DAY 

9:00 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and th~ First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Map Room. 

The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on the federal budget. 

The President went to the doctor's office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

The President talked with entertainer, Joan 
Rivers. 

The President telephoned his biographer, Edmund 
Morris. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with his Physician, Dr. 
John E. Hutton, Jr. 

The President met with Dr. Hutton. 

The President talked with Ralph MacKenzie, former 
football coach at Eureka College, Eureka, 
Illinios. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President talked with Mr. Morris. 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

8:30 

10:30 

12 : 45 

2 : 41 

3 : 56 

7 : 00 

10 : 30 

OUT PHONE 

? 

2:45 p 

4:03 p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 11 , 1987 
DAY 

8:30 a . m. SUNDAY 

The President and the First Lady bad breakfast . 

The President met with : 
Dr . John E. Button , Jr ., Physician to the 

President 
Dr . David C. Utz, urologist from the Mayo 

Clinic 
Dr . Oliver Beabrs , Mayo Clinic 
Dr . J . R. Beahrs, Mayor Clinic 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

The President talked with Carl Schaefer , a 
personal friend of the President, Los Angeles , 
California . 

The President talked wit h John Otis Carney , Circle 
A Ranch, Paicines , California ; and a personal 
friend of the President . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:45 

9:30 

9:56 

9:58 
9:58 

10:06 

9:37 

10·: 29 
10:29 
10:11 

10:33 10:51 

10:52 11:07 

11:12 11:15 

11:27 

12:30 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 12, 1987 
DAY 

7:45 a.m. MONDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The Presiderit met with his Physician, Dr. John E. 
Hutton, Jr. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 
Marlin Fitzwater, Assistant for Press 

Relations 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
Max M. Kampelman, U.S. Negotiator on Space 

and Defensive Arms, u.s.-soviet Union 
Negotiations on Nuclear and Space Arms, 
Geneva, Switzerland 

Maynard w. Glitman, U.S. Negotiator on 
Intermediate-Range Nuclear Arms, 
u.s.-soviet Union Negotiations on 
Nuclear and Space Arms, Geneva, 
Switzerland 

Mr. Carlucci 
Ronald F. Lehman II, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs (Defense 
Policy) 

Mr. Regan 
Robert E. Linhard, Special Assistant and 

Senior Director, Defense Programs and 
Arms Control, National Security Council 
(NSC) 

The President talked with Attorney General Edwin 
Meese III. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 



THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2 

LOCATION DATE JANUARY 12, 1987 
THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

TIME DAY 
2:46 p.m. MONDAY 

IN 

2:46 

3:00 

3:25 

3:30 

3:30 

4:05 

4:14 

4:17 

4:20 

5:17 

6:15 

7:15 

7:18 

8:00 

10:00 · 

OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

3:24 

3:29 

4:05 

4:19 

4:21 

6:23 

7:19 

8:06 

p 

p 

p 

R 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with to discuss the Iran arms 
and contra aid controversy with his Special 
Counsellor, David M. Abshire. 

The President met with Mr. Regan. 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President had a haircut. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Mrs. Anne Brusselman, 
a Belgium citizen, who during world War II 
helped U.S. and Allied pilots out of German 
occupie.d Belgium. Mrs. Brusselman has applied 
for U.S. residency. 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President telephoned actor, Efren Zimbalist, 
Jr. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with William French Smith, 
attorney with Gibson, Dunn and Crutcher law 
firm, Los Angeles, California. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant and 
Staff Secretary, David L. Chew. 

P . The President talked with Mr. Zimbalist. 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

8:05 

9:30 

9:49 

OUT PHONE 

9:35 

10:00 10:30 

10:30 10:47 

10:47 10:48 

11:31 

12:45 

2:52 

2:58 

2:59 

2:59 

3:28 

3:28 

3:40 

2:59 

3:28 

3:32 

4:10 

DATE JANUARY 13, 1987 
TIME DAY 

8:05 a.m. TUESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President met with his Physician, Dr. John E. 
Hutton, Jr. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with Mr. ~egan. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 
Alfred H. Kingon, Cabinet Secretary 

Deputy Assistant 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

and 

The President participated in a Cabinet Meeting 
to receive an update on the Domestic Policy 
Council, the Economic Policy Council and the 
National Security Council. For a list of 
attendees, see APPENDIX 0 A. 0 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr. Regan. 

The President met to discuss the upcoming State 
of the Union Address with: 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

4:18 

7:15 

10:10 

OUT PHONE 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 13, 1987 
DAY 

3:40 p.m. TUESDAY 

Kenneth L. Khachigian, President of 
Khachigian Public Relations, San 
Clemente, California 

Mr. Regan 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner. 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PtiOHE 

8:00 

9 : 58 

9:59 10 : 33 

10:33 10 : 57 

10:57 10 :58 

11 : 31 

12 : 45 

2 : 18 2 : 20 

2 : 27 2 : 30 

2 :4 5 

3 : 00 3 : 17 

p 

p 

DATE JANUARY 1 4 1 l~ U I 

TIME 8 : 00 a.m . ~NESDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bu sh, Vice President 
Donald T . Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C . Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met with Mr. Regan . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch . 

The President talked with Senator Chic H~cht 
(R- Nevada) . 

The President talked with Dr . Hugh E . Stephenson, 
M. D., Columbia , Missouri ; who had sent the 
President a copy of his book , "The Kicks that 
Count . " 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
Vice President Bush 
Mr . Regan 
Johnathan S . Miller, Deputy Assistant for 

Administrat ion and Director of the 
Off ice of Administration 

J ames F . Kuhn, Deputy Assistant 
Kathleen Osborne , Deputy Assistant and 

Personal Secretary to the President 
Richard P . Riley, Deputy Assistant and 

Director of the White House Military 
Office 

Maj . Joseph J . Streitz , White House 
Military Office 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C . 

IN OUT PHONE 

4 : 02 

DATI JANUARY 14 , 1987 

TIME 
3 : 00 p . m. ~DNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Cdr . Oscar N. McNeil , White House Military 
Off ice 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

4 : 08 4:09 R The President talked with his Physician, Dr . 
John E. Hutton, Jr . 

4:10 4:18 The President met with Dr . Hutton . 

7 : 00 The President and t he First Lady had dinner . 

10 : 25 The President retired . 
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LOC.t.TION 

TBE WRITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 

IN 

8:00 

9: 28 

9: 50 

OUT PHONE 

9:45 

9:56 10 : 27 

10:27 10 : 54 
10:27 10 : 54 

10:27 10 : 54 

10:27 10:54 
10:44 10:54 

10:59 ll:l7 

11:20 

12 : 50 

1 : 48 

2: 00 2:10 

2:14 2: 20 

2 : 20 2 : 32 

D.t.TE JANUARY 15, 1987 
TIME D.t.Y 

8:00 a . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President met with his Physician, Dr . John E. 
Hutton, Jr . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 
Fritz Ermarth, Special Assistant and Senior 

Director, European and Soviet Affairs, 
National Security Council (NSC) 

The President met with: 
Richard B. Wirthlin, President of Decision 

Making Information, Washington, D. C. 
Mr. Regan 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch . 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President addressed high school students 
around the country on the anniversary of Martin 
Luther King ' s birthday. The President's 
remarks were broadcast live via satellite to 
Public Broadcasting Service systems. 

Members of the press . 

The President met with Mr . Regan in the oval 
Office study . 

The President met with Vice President Bush in the 
Oval Office study . 
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LOCATION OATE JANUARY 15, 1987 
THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

TIME OAV 

2: 40 p.m. THURSDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

2:40 3:06 The President met with : 

3:11 

3:52 

4: 00 

4: 50 4:52 

5: 50 6:07 

6: 25 6:35 

7: 00 

10: 35 

p 

George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
Mr. Regan 
Mr. Carlucci 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President telephoned Jaquelin e . Hume , 
President of Jaquelin Hume Foundation , San 
Francisco, California . The call was not 
completed. 

P The President telephoned Representative Jack F. 
Kemp (R- New York). The call was not completed . 

R The President talked with Mr. Hume . 

The President met with Dr. Hutton . 

R The President talked with Representative Kemp. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired. 
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LOC ... TION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:50 

9:52 

9:56 10:33 

10 : 33 10:55 

10:56 11 : 06 

11:06 ll:ll 

11 : 39 

12:25 12:30 

1:48 1:49 R 

2: 00 2:02 p 

2: 34 

2: 37 3:07 

3:22 p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 16, 1987 
DAY 

7 : 50 a.m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush , Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met to discuss recommendations 
regarding the Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) with: 

Senator Bob Packwood, (R- Oregon) 
William L. Ball III , Assistant for 

Legislative Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with Mr . Regan . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President met with his Special Assistant , 
James F. Kuhn. 

The President talked with his Physician, Dr . 
John E. Button , Jr. 

The President talked with Mr. Regan . 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds . 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp 
David, Maryland. For a list of passengers , 
see APPENDIX "A . " 

The President telephoned Mrs. McDill "Huck" 
(Marie) Boyd, widow of the Chairman of the 

(continued) 
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LOCATION 

CAMP DAVID , 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

3:35 

3 : 40 

4:07 

4:15 

8:00? 

3:39 

4: 11 

4: 16 

p 

p 

p 

R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 16, 1987 
DAY 

3:22 p.m. FRIDAY 

Kansas State Republican National Committee . 
The purpose of the call was to express his 
condolences upon the recent death of her 
husband . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Boward e. Baker, Jr . , 
former Senator (R- Tennessee). 

The President telephoned Mr. Regan . The call was 
not completed . 

The President talked with Mrs . Boyd . 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President and the First Lady watched the movie 
"Brighten Beach Memoirs .• 

: 
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 17, 1987 

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 
MARYLAND 12:06 p.m. SATURDAY 

IN OUT l'tiONE ACTIVITY 

12: 06 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on t he defense budget. 

8:00? The President and the First Lady 
• For Whom the Bell Tolls." 

watched the movie 

.. 
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LOCATIOH 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

DATE 

TIME 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 18, 1987 
DAY 

12:12 p . m. SUNDAY 

12:12 12 : 14 R The President talked with bis Physician , Dr. 
John E. Hutton, Jr . 

12 : 29 12 : 32 P The President talked with Secretary of State 
George P . Shultz . 

6 : 41 6:47 P The President talked with his Assistant for 
Communications , Patrick J . Buchanan . The 
call was broadcast over public address system 
to guests attending the American Film Insti­
tute' s premiere of "The Conservatives.• 
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lOCATIOH 

CAMP DAVID , 
MARYLAND 

IN OUT PHONE 

10 : 40 

1 : 56 

3:31 

4:14 

5:34 

7: 00 

7 : 53 

7 : 59 

10 : 00? 

R 

3 : 30 

4:16 R 

5:37 R 

p 

8:02 R 

I . 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 19 , 1987 
DAV 

10 :40 a . m. MONDAY 

The President was telephoned by his Physician, 
Dr. John E. Hutton, Jr . The First Lady took 
the call . 

The President and the First Lady motored from 
Camp David to the South Grounds of the White 
House . 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence . 

The Pr esident talked with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T. Regan. 

The President talked wit h Dr . Hutton . 

The President had dinner with : 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , the President ' s 

daughter 

The President telephoned Secretary of Defense 
Caspar w. Weinberger . The call was not 
complet ed . 

The President talked with Secretary Weinberge r. 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

8:35 

9:55 

Ol1T PHONE 

9:59 10:43 
10:02 10:43 

10:45 11:06 
10:45 11:06 

10:45 11:06 

10 : 59 11:06 

10 : 45 11:10 

11 : 19 p 

11 : 56 

11 : 59 12:03 

12 : 06 12 : 10 

12:20 

1:50 

1:53 

1:59 

2:03 

2:03 

1 : 55 

2 : 03 

2:37 

R 

R 

p 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVllY 

JANUARY 20 , 1987 
DAY 

8 : 35 a.rn. TUESDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 
George H. Bush, Vice President 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Fritz Ermarth, Special Assistant and Senior 

Director, European and Soviet Affairs , 
National Security Council (NSC) 

Mr. Regan 

The President telephoned the President of the 
Republic of Ecuador, Leon Febres-Cordero 
Ribadeneyra . The call was not completed. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked on a conference call with : 
President Febres- Cordero 
Jacqueline Tillman, Deputy Director , Latin 

American Affairs, National Security 
Council (NSC) 

: 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President had lunch in the west Hall . 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with June G. Walker , 
Executive Director , President's Commission 
on Executive Exchange . 

The President met with Mr. Regan. 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a Issues Briefing 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

TBE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D.C . 

IN 

2: 37 

3 : 55 

3 : 59 

7 : 00 

7 : 57 

8:19 

10 : 30 

OUT PHONE 

p 

8:25 R 

TIME 

ACTIVllY 

JANUARY 20 , 1987 
OAY 

2:03 p . m. TUESDAY 

meeting . For a list of attendees, see 
APPENDIX "A. " 

The President returned to the Oval Off ice . 

The President went to the doctor ' s office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President ' s 

daughter 

The President telephoned Richard v. Allen, 
President of Richard v. Allen Company , 
Washington, D. C. The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Mr. Allen. 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

8:30 

10:00 

OUT PHONE 

10: 03 10:35 

10:35 11:05 

10 : 35 11:05 

10:35 11 : 05 
10 : 54 11 : 05 

11:05 11 : 06 

DATE JANUARY 21, 1987 
TIME DAY 

8:30 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with his Chief of Staff , 
Donald T. Regan . 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Frank c. Carlucci, Assistant for National 
Security Affairs 

Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 
National Security Affairs 

Mr . Regan 
Kenneth L. Adelman, Director, U. S. Arms 

Control and Disarmament Agency (ACDA) 

The President met with Mr . Regan . 

11:08 11 : 12 P The President talked with the First Lady. 

11:30 

11 : 35 

12 : 03 

12:35 

1 : 55 

1 : 55 

3:02 

3:43 

4:06 

4:11 

11 : 35 

11 : 55 

2 : 05 

3:37 

4 : 03 

'· 

The President met with his Physician , Dr . John E. 
Button, Jr. 

The President met with : 
Caspar w. Weinberger , Secretary of Defense 
Mr . Carlucci 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the Fir~t Lady had lunch. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with Dr . Hutton . 

. The President met with : 
George P. Shultz , Secretary of State 
Mr. Carlucci 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with his Special Counsellor, 
David M. Abshire. 

The President went to the doctor ' s office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

5:02 p 

6:30 6:32 R 

7:00 

10 : 05 

DATE JANUARY 21 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

4 : 11 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Residence . 

The President telephoned Gordon C. Luce , Chairman 
of the Board and Chief Executive Off i cer , Great 
American First Savings Bank, San Diego , 
California . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with Mr. Luce . 

The President had dinner with : 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , the President ' s 

daughter 
Dennis Revell, husband 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WRITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C . 

IN OUT PHOHE 

8:35 

10 : 00 

10 : 02 10 : 31 

10:31 11:00 

11:58 12:07 

12:00 12:07 

12:01 12 : 08 

12:15 

12 : 30 

1:57 

2 : 00 

2:03 

2: 47 
2:48 

2 : 03 

2 : 47 

2:53 
2:51 

p 

DAT£ JANUARY 22 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

8:35 a . m. TBORSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with: 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met with: 
Carl A. Anderson, Special Assistant for 

Public Liaison 
Mari Maseng, Deputy Assistant and Director 

of Public Liaison 

The President talked with Mrs. Nellie J. Gray, 
President of the March for Life Committee , 
Washington, D.C. The call was broadcast 
live over public address system to the "March 
for Life Rally" being held on the Ellipse . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with Mr . Regan . 

The President participated in a briefing to review 
his recollection of the Iran initiative with : 

Mr. Regan 
David M. Abshire, Special Counsel lor 
Peter J . Wallison, Counsel 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 
Thomas F. Gibson III, Special Assistant and 

Director, Office of Public Affairs 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOOSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

2:58 

3:02 

3:08 

3: 28 

3:30 

3:52 

4:06 

4:47 

7:00 

10: 30 

OUT PHONE 

3:07 

3:07 

3:21 

3:30 

3: 35 

4 :49 

p 

R 

DATE JANUARY 22, 1987 
TIME DAY 

2:58 p . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President met with Mr. Gibson . 

The President talked on a conference call with : 
Robert Hawke, Prime Minister of the 

Commonwealth of Australia 
Douglas B. Paal, Staff Member , Situation 

Room 

The President met with Vice President Bush . 

The President met with: 
Tom Schaffer, author 
Larry M. Speakes, Assistant and Principal 

Deputy Press Secretary 

The President part icipated in a taping for the 
ABC program 20/20 with Mr . Speakes . 

The President went to the doctor 's office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Mr. Regan . 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , the President ' s 

daughter 
Dennis Revell, husband 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

10:00 

10:01 10 : 34 

10:34 10:57 

11 : 00 11 : 02 

11 : 02 11 : 50 

11 :52 11 : 59 

11:59 12 : 04 

12:14 

12:44 

1 : 17 1:19 p 

2: 32 

2:36 3:12 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 23 , 1987 
DAY 

10:00 a . m. FRIDAY 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush, Vice Pres i dent 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met wi t h Mr . Regan . 

The President participated in a briefing to review 
his recollection of the Iran initiative with : 

Vice President Bush 
Charles N. Brower , Deputy Special Counsellor 
Peter J . Wallison , Counsel 
Mr . Regan 

The President participated i n a photo opportunity 
while preparing for his upcoming State of the 
Union Address . 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
John Cardinal O' Connor , Archbishop of New 

York, New York 
Mr . Regan 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President and the First Lady had lunch in the 
West Ball . 

The President talked with Ralph MacKenzie, former 
football coach for Eureka , Illinois . 

The President and the First Lady went to the South 
Grounds. 

The President and the First Lady flew by Marine 
helicopter from the South Grounds to Camp 

(continued) 
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LOCATIOH 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

3:22 

4:12 

4:17 

4:26 

4: 50 

OUT PHONE 

3: 27 p 

4: 24 p 

R 

4:41 p 

5:15 p 

DAT£ 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 23, 1987 
DAY 

2 : 36 p . m. FRIDAY 

David, Maryland. For a list of passengers , 
see APPENDIX ·A.· 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President talked with Mrs. Pepper A. Edmiston, 
founder and Director , Camp Ronald McDonald for 
Good Times , Los Angeles, California . 

The President was telephoned by former Senator 
Paul Laxalt (R- Nevada) . The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr . Laxalt. 

The President talked with William F . Buckley, Jr., 
Editor in Chief, National Review Magazine, 
New York , New York . 
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LOCATION DATE JANUARY 24, 1987 

CAMP DAVID, TIME DAY 

MARYLAND 12 : 06 p . m. SATURDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

12:06 12:11 The President made a Radio Address to the Nation 
on his upcoming State of the Union Address. 

2: 16 2:17 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, 
James F. Kuhn . 

6: 19 6: 20 R The Pre sident talked with Mr . Kuhn . 

6 : 22 6:27 p The President talked with his Assist ant f or 
National Security Affairs , Frank c . Carlucci . 

9 : 48 9: 50 R The President talked with his Physician , Dr. 
John E. Hutton , Jr . 

-



THE WHITe HOUSE 

LOCATlOH 

CAMP DAVID, 
MARYLAND 

THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 

DATe 

TIME 

JANUARY 25, 1987 
DAY 

9:00 a.m. SONDAY 

IN OUT PffONE ACTIVITY 

9 : 00 9:01 R The President talked with his Assistant for 
National Security Affairs, Frank C. Carlucci. 

9:47 11:21 

11:24 

12:00 12:02 

12:30 

1:30 

1:54 

7:00 

10 : 15 

1:31 

1:56 

R 

p 

R 

The President and the First Lady motored from 
Camp David to the South Grounds of the White 
House. 

The President and the First Lady went to the 
second floor Residence 

The President talked with his Special Assistant, 
James F. Kuhn . 

The President had lunch with: 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President ' s 

daughter 
Dennis Revell, husband 

The President talked with Senator Robert J. Dole 
CR-Kansas) . 

The President talked with Mr . Carlucci. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN 

7:45 

8: 59 

9:01 

OUT PHONE 

9:37 

9: 37 10:07 

10:07 10 : 10 

11:03 12:19 

12 : 19 12 : 22 

12:22 

12:26 12 : 28 . R 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 26 , 1987 
DAY 

7 : 45 a . m. MONDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank c. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Barry Kelly , Terrorism Specialist , 

Depart ment of State 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with Mr. Regan . 

The Pr esident met to discuss the development and 
implementation of U. S. foreign policy and 
the Iran arms and contra aid controversy 
with : 

John G. Tower , Chairman of the President ' s 
Special Review Board for the National 
Security Council 

Edmund S. Muskie , Member , President ' s 
Special Review Board for the National 
Security Council 

Gen . Brent G. Scowcroft , Member , 
President ' s Special Review Board for 
the National Security £ouncil 

Rhett Dawson, Director , President ' s Special 
Review Board for the National Security 
Council 

Clark McFadden, Counsel , President ' s 
Special Review Board for the National 
Security Council 

Peter J . Wallison , Counsel 
Charles N. Brower , Deputy Special Counsellor 

The President met with Mr . Wallison . 

The President had lunch i n the Oval Office study. 

The President talked with the First Lady. 



THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 2 
LOCATION 

TSE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

1:00 

1:02 

1 : 36 

1 : 36 

2:09 

2 : 21 

2 : 21 

7:00 

10:00 

OUT PHONE 

1:02 

1:34 

2:09 

3 : 00 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVllY 

JANUARY 26 , 1987 
DAY 

1 : 00 p . m. MONDAY 

The President met with Mr. Regan. 

The President met for briefing on recent develop­
ments in the economy with particular emphasis 
on activities in the stock market and interna­
tional currency exchanges. For a list of 
att endees, see APPENDIX •A.• 

The President went to the barber shop. 

The President had a haircut. 

The President went to the doctor's office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. Be was accompanied by Kenneth L. 
Khachigian , President of Khachigan Public 
Relations , San Clemente , California . 

The President met with Mr. Khachigian . 

The President had dinner in the study with : 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , the President's 

daughter 

The President retired . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7 : 40 

9 : 00 

9 : 00 
9:00 
9:00 

9 : 37 
9 : 37 
9 : 08 

9:37 9:56 

10 : 06 10:07 

10: 07 

10 : 07 10 : 49 

10:49 

10:49 10:50 

10:56 

10:57 

11 : 58 11 : 59 

12 : 00 

p 

R 

p 

DATf JANUARY 27 , 1987 
TIME 7 : 40 a .m. f'JESDAY 

AC'llVllY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with : 
George H. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T . Regan , Chief of Staff 
Kenneth L. Khachigian , President of 

Khachigian Public Relations, San 
Clemente , California 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Frank C. Carlucci , Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell , Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met with Mr . Regan . 

The President went to the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in a meeting to discuss 
the State of the Union Address with the 
Republican Congressional leadership . For a 
list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A." 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with Mr . Regan . 

The President telephoned the Prime Minister of 
Canada Brian M. Mulroney . The call was not 
completed . 

The President was telephoned by Richard Stethem, 
father of Navy diver Robert D. Stethem, who 
was slain aboard a TWA Airliner held hostage 
by terrorists in Beirut , Lebanon, June 14 , 
1985 . The call was not completed . 

The President talked with a nurse in the doctor's 
office . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

12 : 25 12 : 31 R 

12 : 45 

1 : 59 2 : 00 p 

6:45 

8 : 36 

8 : 37 8 :45 

10:18 10:19 R 

10 : 30 

10 : 46 10:48 R 

DATE JANUARY .t I , 19 ti I 

12 : 25 p . m. llHJESDAY 

ACTIVlTY 

The President talked on a conference call with: 
Prime Minister Mulroney 
Tyrus Cobb , Deputy Director , European and 

Soviet' Affairs , National security 
Council (NSC) 

The President and the First Lady had lunch . 

The President talked with Mr . Regan . 

The President had dinner with : 
Nancy Reagan, The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell , The President ' s 

daughter 
Dr . Richard Davis, The First Lady's brother 
Mrs . Richard (Patricia) Davis, The First 

Lady ' s sister-in-law 
Geoffrey Davis , The First Lady's nephew 
Ann Davis, The First Lady's niece 
Jon Peterson , guest of Ann Davis 

The President went to his motorcade o n the North 
Grounds . He was accompanied by: 

The First Lady 
Dr . and Mrs . Davis 

The Presidential party motored from the North 
Grounds to the U.S . Capitol, East Fron t . 

The President talked with Michael K. Deaver , 
President of Michael K. Deaver and Associates, 
Washington , D. C. 

The President retired. 

The President talked with William French Smith , 
attorney with Gibson , Dunn and Crutcher law 
firm , Los Angeles , California . 



THE WHITE HOOSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 

LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

8:45 

9:28 R 

9:58 

10:00 10:31 

10: 31 10:50 

11:30 11:31 

11: 57 

12:03 

12:45 

1:58 

2:00 2:48 
2: 00 2:48 
2:00 2:32 

2:50 2:55 

3: 23 

DAT£ JANUARY 28 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

8:45 a . m. WEDNESDAY 

ACTIVITY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President was telephoned by Director of the 
Central Intelligence Agency , William J . Casey. 
The call was not completed. 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush, Vice President 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Prank c. Carlucci, Assistant for National 

Security Affairs 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr . Regan 

The President met with his Deputy Assistant and 
Director of the Office of Administration , 
Johnathan S. Miller . 

The President went to the doctor ' s office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President and the First Lady had lunch. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
Mr. Carlucci 
Mr . Regan 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with : 

Dr. T. Burton Smith, departing Physician to 
the President 

Mrs . T. Burton (Kathleen) Smith , wife of 
the departing Physician to the 
President 

The President went to the White Bouse library. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

DATE 

TIME 

JANUARY 28, 1987 
DAY 

3: 23 p . m. WEDNESDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

3:23 3:50 The President participated in a message taping 

3:50 

4:03 

4:53 4:55 p 

6:49 6:51 R 

7:00 

10:30 

session for: 
44th Annual Religious Broadcasters 

Convention 
Radio Advertising Bureau Convention 
American Institute of Architects 

Annual Leadershio Conference 

The President returned to the doctor ' s office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with his Counsel, Peter J . 
Wallison. 

The President talked with entertainer, Tennessee 
Ernie Ford. 

The President had dinner with: 
The First Lady 
Maureen Reagan Revell, the President ' s 

daughter 
Ted Graber, decorator , William Haines 

Company, Beverly Hills, California 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PffONE 

7 : 45 

8:56 

9:00 

9:31 

9:31 

9:55 

9:58 10:04 

10:05 

10 : 05 11:15 

11 : 15 

11 : 16 11 : 20 

11 : 36 11 : 37 p 

11:41 11 : 42 . p 

DATE JANUARY 29, 1987 
TIME DAY 

7:45 a.m. THURSDAY 

ACTllllTY 

The President and the First Lady bad breakfast. 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President met with: 
George B. Bush , Vice President 
Donald T. Regan , Chief of Staff 

The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Securit y Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

The President met with: 
Mr . Regan 
William L. Ball III , Assistant for 

Legislative Affairs 

The President went to the Cabinet Room. 

The President participated in a meeting to 
discuss the 1987 legislative program with 
t he Bipartisan Congressional leadership. 
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A. " 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

~he President met to sign the annual Economic 
Report of the President , prepared by the 
Council of Economic Advisers (CEA). Be was 
accompanied by : 

Beryl w. Sprinkel, Chairman of the Council 
of Economic Advisers (CEA) 

Thomas G. Moore, Member, Council of 
Economic Advisers (CEA) 

Michael Musa, Member, Council of Economic 
Advisers (CEA) 

Alfred B. Kingon , Cabinet Secretary and 
Deputy Assistant 

Members of t he press (in/out). 

The President talked with Bohdan A. Futey, Chair­
man of the Foreign Claims Settlement Commis­
sion , Washington, D. C. 

The President talked with Michael S. Kanne , U. S. 
(continued) 
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IN OUT PHONE 

11:47 11 : 48 

11:54 11 : 55 

11:57 11:58 

11:58 

12 : 00 

12:09 

12:17 12 : 19 

12:27 

12:40 

1:55 

1:56 

2: 03 

2:05 

2:05 

2:00 

2:04 

2:48 

p 

p 

p 

p 

p 

R 

R 

DATE JANUARY 29, 1987 
TIME DAY 

11:41 a . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

District Judge for the Northern District of 
Indiana. 

The President talked with Richard J. Daronco , 
Judge, New York Supreme Court for the 9th 
Judicial District . 

The President talked with Edward Leavy , U.S. 
District Judge for the District of Oregon. 

The President talked with Malcolm F. Marsh, 
partner with Clark, March , Lindaver and 
McClinton law firm , Salem, Oregon. 

The President telephoned Bernard H. Siegan, 
Professor , University of San Diego Law School , 
San Diego, California . The call was not 
completed . 

The President telephoned Daryl Arnold, President 
and Chief Executive Officer, western Growers 
Association, Irvine, California. The call 
was not completed. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The President talked with Mr. Regan. 

The President was telephoned by Mr. Siegan. The 
call was not completed. 

The President had lunch wi th : 
The First Lady 
Ted Graber , decorator, William Baines 

Company, Beverly Bills, California 

· The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President met with Mr . Regan. 

The President met with: 
Mr . Regan 
Mr. Kingon 

The President returned to the Cabinet Room . 

The President participated in a Domestic Pol icy 
(continued) 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN 

2:48 

2:49 

3:01 

3: 28 

4 : 03 

4:03 

4:55 

5:02 

5:20 

5:31 

6:51 

7:00 

10 : 40 

OUT PHONE 

3:00 

3:16 

3:29 

4: 55 

5 : 21 

6:52 

p 

p 

R 

p 

DATE JANUARY 29 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

2: 05 p . m. THURSDAY 

ACTIVITY 

Council meeting to discuss funding for the 
super collider . For a list of attendees , 
see APPENDIX "B. " 

The President re t urned t o the Oval Office. 

The President met with Vice President Bush . 

The President met to discuss personnel matters 
with : 

Robert H. Tuttle , Assistant for 
Presidential Personnel 

Mr . Regan 

The President talked with Mr. Siegan . 

The President went to the Map Room. 

The President met with: 
George P. Shultz, Secretary of State 
Mrs . Thomas (Jean) Sutherland, wife of the 

o . s . Hostage held in Lebanon 
Mr . Powell 

The President went to the doctor's office. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with bis former Acting 
Assistant for National Security Affairs, 
Alton G. Keel, Jr. 

The President was telephoned by former Senator 
(R- Nevada) Paul Laxalt . The call was not 
completed. 

The President talked with Mr. Arnold . 

The President had dinner with : 
The First Lady 
Mr. Graber 

The President retired. 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C. 

IN 

7 : 45 

8:55 

8 : 58 

8 : 59 

9: 13 

9: 15 

9: 18 

OUT PHONE 

8:59 

9:13 

9:15 

9:18 

9: 31 

DATE 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

JANUARY 30, 1987 
DAY 

7:45 a . m. FRIDAY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office . 

The President met with Vice President George B. 
Bush . 

The President met with: 
Vice President Bush 
Donald T. Regan, Chief of Staff 

The President participated in a photo opportunity 
with Vice President Bush , Mr . Reagan and other 
senior White House staff. 

The President participated in a ceremony to 
present the Presidential Citizens Medal 
to his departing Assistant and Principal 
Deputy Press Secretary, Larry M. Speakes . 

The President met with : 
Vice President Bush 
Mr . Regan 

9: 31 9: 45 The President met for a national security briefing 
with : 

Vice President Bush 
Colin L. Powell, Deputy Assistant for 

National Security Affairs 
Mr. Regan 

9:45 9: 47 The President met with Mr. Regan. 

9: 57 10:03 The President met with Vice President Bush . 

10 : 03 10 : 07 The President met with Mr . Regan . 

10:31 P . The President telephoned Joseph Carlton Petrone, 
former delegate on a Presidential delegation 
to Tananarive, Madagascar; currently owner and 
manager of commercial and residential real 
estate in Iowa . The call was not completed . 

10 : 33 P The President telephoned John c . Monja, Deputy 
Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian 
and Pacific Affairs. The call was not 
completed . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOOSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

OAT£ 

TIME 

JANUARY 30 , 1987 
DAY 

10:42 a.m. FRIDAY 

IN OUT PHONE ACTIVITY 

10:42 10:43 P The President talked with Mr. Petrone . 

10:44 10:45 p 

10:57 

11:00 11:18 

11:18 

11:21 11:22 p 

11:23 11:24 p 

11:24 p 

11:32 11:34 p 

11:36 p 

11 :48 11:52 

12:00 

12:04 12 : 05 p 

12 : 11 12 : 12 R 

The President talked with James H. Alesia, 
partner with Isham , Lincoln and Beale 
law firm, Chicago , Illinois . 

The President went to Room 450 in the Old 
Executive Office Building. 

The President addressed approximately 125 budget 
supporters from various conservative , ethnic, 
and business groups on t he importance and 
significance of the Clean Water Bill veto. 

Members of the press. 

The President returned to the Oval Office. 

The President talked with David B. Sentelle, 
u.s . District Judge for the Western District 
of North Carolina . 

The President talked with Wilkes C. Robinson , 
Vice President of SR Financial Group, Inc., 
Overland Park, Kansas. 

The President telephoned James Zigel, Chicago, 
Illinois. The call was not completed. 

The President talked with Ronald s .w. Lew, Judge, 
Los Angeles Superior Court , San Fernando, 
California. 

The President telephoned Layn R. Phillips, U. S. 
Attorney for the Northern District of Oklahoma . 
The call was not completed . 

The President participated in a farewell photo 
opportunity with Mr. Speakes and members of 
his family. 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with Robert P. Charrow , 
Deputy General Counsel, Department of Health 
and Human Services (BBS). 

The President talked with Mr . Ziegel . 
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LOCATION 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

12 : 15 

12 : 21 12:22 

12:41 12 : 42 

1:20 

1:25 

1:33 

2:23 

3:03 

3:31 

3:47 

4:10 

4:19 

5:28 

7:01 

1:33 

2:22 

3:02 

3 : 36 

3:58 

4:15 

4:21 

5:29 

7:07 

R 

R 

p 

R 

p 

R 

p 

OAT£ 

TIME 

ACTIVITY 

The President had lunch . 

JANUARY 30, 1987 
DAV 

12:15 p.m. FRIDAY 

The President talked with Mr. Phillips. 

The President talked with Mr . Monja. 

The President returned to the Oval Office . 

The President met with: 
Mr. Regan 
Charles D. Hobbs, Deputy Assistant for 

Policy Development and Director, 
Off ice of Policy Development 

The President met with : 
George P. Shultz , Secretary of State 
Mr. Regan 
Mr . Powell 

The President met with: 
Edmund Morris , the President's biographer 
Frederick J. Ryan, Jr . , Deputy Assistant 

and Director of Scheduling and Private 
Sector Initiatives 

The President met with : 
David M. Abshire, Special Counsellor 
Peter J, Wallison, Counsel 
Mr . Regan 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence. 

The President talked with his son, Michael E. 
Reagan . 

The President talked with Paul Laxalt, former 
Senator (R-Nevada). 

The President talked with Robert Sterns, 
University of Minnesota Hospital, Minneapolis, 
Minnesota. 

The President talked with Mr. Regan . 

The President talked with T. Kenneth Cribb, Jr., 
Counsellor to the Attorney General . The call 
was broadcast over public address system to 

(continued) 
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LOCATIOH 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D. C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

7:15 

10:45 

DATE JANUARY 30, 1987 

• TIME DAY 

7:01 p.m. FRIDAY 

ACTIVITY 

approximately 400 lawyers attending the 
Federalist Society Convention ' s concluding 
banquet . The society is a national organiza­
tion of conservative lawyers and law students . 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired. 

: 



THE WHITE HOUSE THE DAILY DIARY OF PRESIDENT RONALD REAGAN page 1 
LOCATION 

THE WHITE BOUSE 
WASHINGTON , D.C. 

IN OUT PHONE 

9: 00 

11 : 54 

12 : 06 12 : 11 

12 : 14 

12:45 

7:00 

10 : 25 

DATE JANUARY 31 , 1987 
TIME DAY 

9:00 a.m. SATURDAY 

ACTIVllY 

The President and the First Lady had breakfast . 

The President went to the Oval Office. 

The President made a Radio Address t o the Nation 
on the legislative agenda for the lOOth 
Congress . 

The President returned to the second floor 
Residence . 

The Pr esident and t he First Lady had lunch in the 
Solarium. 

The President and the First Lady had dinner . 

The President retired. 
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